


  
 

 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
A. Call to Order –Mayor Gawlik 
 

B. Roll Call 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
   

D. Agenda Changes     None 
 

E. Public Appearances/Introductions/Presentations None 
  

F. Getting To Know Our Businesses  
 

1. G-Force Aerial Media 
 

G. Communications 
 

1. Oral 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Written     
Andrew Potter a.    Selah Downtown Association Monthly Report 

H. Proclamations/Announcements  None 
  

I. Consent Agenda 
 
 
 

  
Monica Lake  * 1.    Approval of Minutes:  November 10, 2015 Council Meeting  
Dale N.           * 2.    Approval of Claims & Payroll 
  

 

J. Public Hearings     
Dale N. 1.    Public hearing to discuss the proposed 2016 budget for the City of Selah 

K. New Business                
Joe Henne 1.    Approval to seek Requests for Statements of Qualifications (RFQ) 

L. Old Business             None 
  

 

M. Resolutions    
Tom Durant 1.   Resolution Approving the Preliminary Plat of “Speyers Court” (912.61.14-03) and 

Adopting Findings and Conditions of Preliminary Plat Approval 

Selah City Council   Mayor:    John Gawlik 
Regular Meeting   Mayor Pro Tem:   Paul Overby 
Tuesday, November 24, 2015 Council Members:  John Tierney 
6:30pm        Dave Smeback 
City Council Chambers      Roy Sample 
          Jane Williams 
         Laura Ritchie  
          
 

CITY OF SELAH      City Administrator:  Don Wayman  
115 West Naches Avenue     City Attorney:   Bob Noe 
Selah, Washington  98942     Clerk/Treasurer:   Dale Novobielski 

This is a public meeting.  If you wish to address the Council concerning any matter that is not on the agenda, you may do so 
now.  Please come forward to the podium, stating your name for the record.  The Mayor reserves the right to place a time limit 
on each person asking to be heard. 

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion, without 
discussion.  Should any Council Member request that any item of the Consent Agenda be considered separately, that item will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and become a part of the regular Agenda. 

































 Page 12 Selah City Council Minutes 11/10/2015 

 
Mayor Gawlik wondered where the county line was in that area. 
 
Public Works Director Henne responded that Owen’s is part of the County, and that he will check to see 
if a light can be put at Brian Harris’s.  
 
Clerk/Treasurer Novobielski said that the County’s tax rate is twelve dollars and twenty-one cents, while 
the City’s is twelve dollars and twelve cents, as a County resident has to pay into the County road fund 
and to Fire District #2.  
 
Administrative & Marketing Specialist Tait said that they are removing the carpet from the senior room; 
they have estimates out and hope to quickly replace it. 
 
Recreation Manager Brown said that he received and email this afternoon notifying him that the State 
has signed the agreement for Volunteer Park, and are sending them the start work notice. 
 
Assistant to the City Administrator Potter said that he was appointed as the Civil Service 
secretary/examiner early last week, and that they are working on a replacement for retired Officer 
Martin’s position. He noted that he is also working on a salary Ordinance per City Administrator 
Wayman’s request, to approve salary figures for non-represented employees. 
 
City Administrator Wayman requested an update on the search for a new planner.  
 
Assistant to the City Administrator Potter stated that he has received five applications for the position, 
and that after some discussion with the City Administrator, Public Works Director, and Community 
Planner it was decided to reopen the posting and gather a few more names before proceeding. 
 
Council Member Williams asked where it would be posted. 
 
Community Planner Durant replied that it would be posted on the APA, a nationwide organization.  
 
Police Chief Hayes said that they will be doing a physical ability test on the 21st, and the written on 
December 4th, and that he hopes to do the oral exams the week of the 11th. He added that they are 
looking at entry level, but also compiling a lateral list as there are some potential retirements down the 
road. He commented that the Citizens Academy will run from February through April, and that they’ve 
chosen the next Chief for a Day.  
 
Community Planner Durant said that the Planning Commission would start reviewing chapters of the 
Comprehensive Plan update next week, which he intends to have online for the public to view as well. 
He remarked that he had a meeting with the County and several other City planners today, and the 
County representatives reminded him they are looking for cities to enter into an interlocal agreement 
regarding urban growth development. 
 
Mayor Gawlik observed that the County has stated that Selah and other cities have too much real estate 
in their proposed or existing Urban Growth Areas.  
 

















































































































































































































































































CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

11/24/2015 N-3

Title: Ordinance Establishing the 2016 Salary Schedule for Management,

Confidential and Unrepresented Employees

Thru: Donald Wayman, City Administrator

From: Andrew Potter, Assistant to the City Administrator

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: See Ordinance

Funding Source: The entire budget.

Staff Recommendation:

Recommend approval.

Background / Findings & Facts:

Previous to 2013, it was standard procedure to adopt an ordinace each year

allowing the City Council to preview the salaries of the employees while

adopting the budget. These salaries are projected in next year's budget.

Recommended Motion:

Move to approve the Ordinance Establishing the 2016 Salary Schedule for

Management, Confidential and Unrepresented Employees.

Potter, Andrew 1 11/20/2015 11:35 AM



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or a City Board, City

Committee, Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (where applicable)

Date:

12/14/2010

12/13/2011

12/11/2012

Action Taken:

Ordinance Establishing the 2011 Salary Schedule for

Management, Confidential and Unrepresented Employees

Ordinance Establishing the 2012 Salary Schedule for

Management, Confidential and Unrepresented Employees

Ordinance Establishing the 2012 Salary Schedule for

Management, Confidential and Unrepresented Employees

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Potter, Andrew 11/20/2015 11:35 AM



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE 2016 SALARY SCHEDULE FOR

MANAGEMENT, CONFIDENTIAL AND UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH, WASHINGTON, does ordain the 2016
Salary Schedule for management, confidential and unrepresented employees as follows:

FULL-TIME REGULAR

MONTHLY

SALARY

Clerk-Treasurer 7,922
Human Resource Manager 4,277
Court Clerk 4,031
Executive Assistant 3,919
Payroll 8c Accts. Payable Specialist 3,919
Utility Billing Snecialist 3.919

Fire Chief 8,040

Fire Chief- Deputy 6,757
Firefighter - Step 3 5,118
Firefighter - Step 2 4,723
Firefighter - Step 1 4,259
Firefighter Probationary 4.008

Parks & Recreation Manager 4,277
Civic Center Manager 3,919

Parks & Recreation Coordinator 3.053

Public Works Director 8,032
Public Works Utility Foreman 6,067

City Planner 5,000
Building Inspector & Code Enforcement Officer 4,760
Public Works Management Assistant 4,400

Public Works Stormwater & Code Enforcement 4,000
Public Works Department Assistant 3.053

Wastewater Treatment Plant Supervisor 6,067
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator III 4,725
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator II 4,425

Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator I 4,125

Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Trainee 3,825

Wastewater Treatment Plant Mechanic II 4,087
Wastewater Treatment Plant Mechanic I 3,829

PART-TIME AND SEASONAL



Office Assistant 16.27 hr.
Swimming Pool Manager 15.00 hr.
Swimming Instructor (WSI) 9.80 hr.
Swimming Instructor (Non-WSI) 9.47 hr.
Swimming Pool Head Lifeguard 10.00 hr.
Swimming Pool Lifeguard 3rd Year 9.72 hr.
Swimming Pool Lifeguard 2"** Year 9.67 hr.
Swimming Pool Lifeguard 1®' Year 9.57 hr.
Swimming Pool Head Cashier 9.57 hr.
Swimming Pool Cashier 9.47 hr.
Parks & Recreation Sports Supervisor 15.00 hr.
Basketball / Soccer Offical III 10.32 hr.

Basketball / Soccer Official II 9.82 hr.

Basketball / Soccer Official I 9.57 hr.

Scorekeeper 9.47 hr.
Contracted Instructors 60% of fees/ $20 hr max.
Maintenance Worker/ Laborer 13.20 hr.

The effective date of this ordinance is January 1,2016.

PASSED AND ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON this 24"* day ofNovember, 2015.

John Gawlik, Mayor
ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert F. Noe, City Attorney

ORDINANCE NO.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

11/24/2015 N-4

Title: Ordinance Amending the 2015 Budget for Energy Conservation

Improvements.

Thru: Donald Wayman, City Administrator

From: Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: $ 1,025,356 after receipt of Pacific Corp Incentives of $ 94,447
and a Wa State Dept. of Commerce Grant of $ 407,050.

Funding Source: FOOl General $ 6,920, F103 Fire Control $ 8,285, FllO
Street Improvement $ 40,703, F115 Local Access Street Improvement $
112,878, F411 Water $ 6,920 and F465 Sewer Reserve $ 849,650

Staff Recommendation:

Approve a $ 1,025,350 increase in the 2015 Budget for energy conservation

improvement costs.

Background / Findings & Facts:

March 10, 2015 council authorized the Mayor to sign with Washington state

Department of Enterprise Services for energy conservation improvements.

Recommended Motion:

I move to approve the Ordinance amending the 2015 Budget for energy

improvement costs.

Novobielski, Dale 1 11/20/2015 11:38 AM



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or a City Board, City
Committee, Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (where applicable)

Date: Action Taken:

3/10/2015 Council authorized the Mayor to sign a funding approval

for contract No. 2015-006 A (1) between the City of Selah

and the State of Washington Department of Enterprise

Services for the WWTP and Exterior Lighting Energy

Efficiency Project.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Novobielski, Dale 3 11/20/2015 11:38 AM



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET FOR ENERGY CONSERVATION

IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the City desires to approve an adjustment to the 2015 Budget for energy
conservation improvements;

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH, WASHINGTON,
does ordain as follows: that the Clerk-Treasurer be authorized to amend the 2015 Budget as
follows:

001 General

001.000.094.594.76.63.00

001.000.999.508.80.00.00

103 Fire Control

103.000.022.334.04.20.00

103.000.022.367.00.00.00

103.000.094.594.22.63.00

103.000.999.508.80.00.00

110 City Street

110.000.042.334.04.20.00

110.000.042.367.00.00.00

110.000.042.397.00.00.00

110.000.094.594.42.63.63

110.000.999.508.80.00.00

115 Local Access St Improvement

115.000.097.597.00.02.00

115.000.008.508.80.00.00

411 Water

411.000.034.334.04.20.00

411.000.034.367.00.00.00

411.000.094.594.34.63.00

411.000.999.508.80.00.00

Energy Conservation Improvements

New Ending Unreserved Fund Balance

Dept of Commerce Grant
Pacific Corp Energy Incentive

Energy Conservation Improvements
New Ending Unreserved Fund Balance

Dept of Commerce Grant
Pacific Corp Energy Incentive
Operating Transfers-In

Energy Conservation Improvements
New Ending Unreserved Fund Balance

Operating Transfers-Out - F110 City Street

New Ending Unreserved Fund Balance

Dept of Commerce Grant
Pacific Corp Energy Incentive

Energy Conservation Improvements
New Ending Unreserved Fund Balance

$ 6,920

$ 547,653

$

$

3,462
1,238

12,985
294,307

$ 64,641
17,326

112,878

$ 235,548
25,236

$ 112,878

$ 70,817

$ 2,759
671

$ 10,350
457,756



415 Sewer

415.000.035.334.04.20.00 Dept of Commerce Grant $ 336,188
415.000.035.367.00.00.00 Pacific Corp Energy Incentive 75,212
415.000.034.391.80.00.00 Intergovernmental Loan 500,000
415.000.034.397.00.00.00 Operating Transfers-In 349,650

415.000.094.594.35.63.80 Energy Conservation Improvements-PreTreatmnt $ 1,261,050

465 Sewer Reserve

465.000.097.597.00.02.00 Operating Transfers-Out-F415 Sewer $ 349,650

465.000.008.508.80.00.00 New Ending Unreserved Fund Balance $ 568,128

PASSED AND ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON this 24^ day ofNovember 2015.

John J. Gawlik, Mayor
ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Noe, City Attorney

ORDINANCE NO.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

11/24/2015 N-5

Title: Ordinance Adopting the Budget for the City of Selah, Washington for the
Year ending December 31, 2016

Thru: Donald Wayman, City Administrator

From: Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: Appropriations of $ 14,893,924.

Funding Source: The various operating and reserve funds of the City.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve Ordinance.

Background / Findings & Facts:

In accordance with RCW 35A.33.075 the City is required to adopt its annual

operating budget by Ordinance.

Recommended Motion:

I move to approve the Ordinance adopting the 2016 budget for the City of

Selah.

Novobielski, Dale 1 11/20/2015 11:42 AM



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or a City Board, City

Committee, Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (where applicable)

Date: Action Taken:

11/10/2015 Council held a public hearing to discuss the 2016
preliminary budget.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Novobielski, Dale 2 11/20/2015 11:42 AM



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016

WHEREAS, the City council has considered the estimated revenues and
appropriations required in budgeting and controlling the financial operations of the
City for 2016 and has prepared a preliminary budget, published notices of hearings,
and held public hearings as required by law;

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH, WASHINGTON
does ordain as follows;

Section 1. The budget for the year 2016 is hereby adopted at the fund level in its final
form and content as set forth in the document entitled 2016 Budget.

Section 2. Estimated Revenues & Beginning Net Cash & Investments, Requested
Appropriations and Estimated Ending Net Cash & Investments are described in summary
as follows:

Fund

001

Est. Revenues

& Beginning
Department Fund Balance ADoroDriations

General

Legislative $60,927
Court $103,450 131,835
Executive 11,000 155,203
Finance, Recording & Election Svcs 195,344
Legal 6,000 150,990
Facilities 40,713

Police 405,849 2,237,757

Detention 112,815

Emergency Svcs. 4,153

Pollution Control 2,958

Animal Control 68,805

Code & Building 138,000 222,620
Planning 10,900 119,263
Substance Abuse 1,400

Participant Recreation 124,770 283,359

Parks 512,074 1,102,837

Transfers-ln 273,300
Transfers-Out 88,263

Non-Departmental 4,261,056 458,159

$5,846,399 $5,437,401

Estimated

Ending Fund
Balance

$408,998

Total

Requested
Appropriations
& Ending Fund

Balance

$5,846,399



Est. Revenues Estimated Appropriations
& Beginning Ending & Ending Fund

Fund Deoartment Fund Balance AoDroDriations Fund Balance Balance

103 Fire Control 2,112,418 1,818,032 294,386 2,112,418
110 Street 524,443 503,823 20,620 524,443
111 Street Improvement 142,816 142,816 0 142,816
113 Paths & Trails 7,991 0 7,991 7,991
115 Local Access Street Improv. 287,100 24,932 262,168 287,100
118 Civic Center 101,100 99,837 1,263 101,100
119 Transit 506,420 336,571 169,849 506,420
121 Tourism 25,000 14,200 10,800 25,000
140 Contingency Reserve 27,730 0 27,730 27,730
150 Fire Equipment Reserve 483,000 317,089 165,911 483,000
153 EMS Equipment Reserve 25,825 0 25,825 25,825
170 CE Equipment Reserve 589,263 123,300 465,963 589,263
171 PW Equipment Reserve 234,000 29,700 204,300 234,000
180 Drugs & Alcohol Comm. Res 10,610 0 10,610 10,610
181 Crime Prev. Accum.Reserve 3,510 0 3,510 3,510

190 SPRSA Pool 215,500 152,628 62,872 215,500
202 Goodlander LID 15,862 5,285 10,577 15,862
220 LID Guaranty 46,380 0 46,380 46,380

301 Capital Improvement 341,000 150,000 191,000 341,000

303 Fire Control Building Res. 1,294 0 1,294 1,294

308 Civic Center Capital 16,820 0 16,820 16,820

310 CE Building/Property Res. 488,500 10 488,490 488,500

411 Water 3,156,800 2,211,085 945,715 3,156,800

415 Sewer 3,009,668 2,685,286 324,382 3,009,668
420 Solid Waste 1,258,800 841,929 416,871 1,258,800

461 Water Reserve 996,000 0 996,000 996,000

465 Sewer Reserve 1,208,000 0 1,208,000 1,208,000

470 Solid Waste Reserve 63,270 0 63,270 63,270

$21,745,519 $14,893,924 $6,851,595 $21,745,519

PASSED AND ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON this 24th day of November, 2015.

ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Noe, City Attorney

ORDINANCE NO.

John Gawlik, Mayor



CITY OF SELAH

2016 PRELIMINARY BUDGET

%of

11/18/15

Revenues -

(Op. Exps. &
Operating Capitai Operating Capital

Revenues Expenditures Outlay Exp. Outlay)
101 GENERAL FUND

Jeginning Net Cash & Investments - Unrestricted $600,000

11 Legislative $60,927 1.5% ($60,927)
12 Court $103,450 131,835 3.2% (28,385)
13 Executive 11,000 155,203 3.7% (144,203)
14 Financial, Recording & Election Svcs 195,344 4.7% (195,344)

15 Legal 6,000 150,990 3.6% (144,990)
18 Facilities 40,713 1.0% (40,713)
21 Police 405,849 2,117,757 120,000 51.1% (1,831,908)

23 Detention and/or Corrections 112,815 2.7% (112,815)

25 Emergency Services 4,153 0.1% (4,153)

53 Pollution Control 2,958 0.1% (2,958)
54 Animal Control 68,805 1.7% (68,805)

58 Code & BIdg 138,000 184,620 38,000 4.5% (84,620)

58 Planning 10,900 119,263 2.9% (108,363)

66 Substance Abuse 1,400 0.0% (1,400)

71 Participant Recreation 124,770 280,059 3,300 6.8% (158,589)

76 Parks 512,074 429,037 673,800 10.4% (590,763)

97 Trf. From F170 CE Equip Res 123,300 123,300

Trf. From F301 Capital Improvement 150,000 150,000

Trf. To F170 CE Equip Res 85,263 2.1% (85,263)

Trf. To F411 Water 3,000 0.1% (3,000)
98 Non-Departmental 3,661,056 3,661,056

SIED Loan Repayment - RR Ave 23,119 (23,119)

Marudo Debt Repayment 435,040 (435,040)

Total $5,246,399 $4,602,301 $835,100 100% ($191,002)

Ending Net Cash & Investments - Unrestricted $408.998

Page 1



CITY OF SELAH

PRELIMINARY 2016 BUDGET

Operating Capital
Revenues Expenditures Outiay

103 FiRE CONTROL

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$1,792,418

Ending Net Cash & Investments

110 CITY STREET

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$459,443

Ending Net Cash & Investments

111 STREET IMPROVEMENT

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$142,816

Ending Net Cash & Investments

118 CIVIC CENTER

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$96,100

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$1,183,043 $634,989

$495,373 $8,450

$36,816 $106,000

$99,837

11/18/15

Revenues -

(Op. Exps. &
Capital Outlay)

$320,000

(25.6141

$294.386

$65,000

(44.3801

$20.620

$0

0

$5,000

(3.7371

$1.263



11/18/15

CITY OF SELAH

PRELIMINARY 2016 BUDGET

Operating
Revenues Expenditures

119 TRANSIT

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$356,420

Ending Net Cash & Investments

121 TOURISM

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$25,000

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$336,571

$14,200

Revenues -

Capital (Op. Exps. &
Outlay Capital Outlay)

$0

$150,000

19.849

$169.849

$0

10.800

$10.800

190 SPRSA POOL

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$172,500

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$145,928 $6,700

$43,000

19.872

$62.872



CITY OF SELAH

PRELIMINARY 2016 BUDGET

Operating Capital
Revenues Expenditures Outlay

411 WATER

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$2,406,800

Ending Net Cash & Investments

415 SEWER

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$2,329,668

Ending Net Cash & Investments

420 SOLID WASTE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$808,800

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$1,553,085 $658,000

$2,244,365 $440,921

$841,929 $0

Total Operating Funds $13,836,364 $11,553,448 $2,690,160

11/18/15

Revenues -

(Op. Exps. &
Capita! Outlay)

$750,000

195.715

$945.715

$680,000

(355.618)

$324.382

$450,000

(33.129)

$416.871



CITY OF SELAH

PRELIMINARY 2016 BUDGET

Operating Capital
Revenues Expenditures Outlay

113 PATHS & TRAILS

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$691

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$0

115 LOCAL ACCESS STREET IMPROVEMENT

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$95,100

Ending Net Cash & Investments

140 CONTINGENCY RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$30

Ending Net Cash & Investments

150 FIRE EQUIPMENT RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$375,000

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$24,932

$0

$317,089

11/18/15

Revenues -

(Op. Exps. &
Capital Outlay)

$7,300

691

$7.991

$192,000

70.168

$262.168

$27,700

$27.730

$108,000

57.911

$165.911



CITY OF SELAH

PRELIMINARY 2016 BUDGET

Operating Capital
Revenues Expenditures Outlay

153 EMS EQUIPMENT RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$25

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$0

170 CE EQUIP RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$149,263

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$123,300

171 PW EQUIPMENT RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$69,000

Ending Net Cash & Investments

180 DRUGS & ALCOHOL COM. RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$1,410

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$29,700

$0

11/18/15

Revenues -

(Op. Exps. &
Capital Outlay)

$25,800

25

$25.825

$440,000

25.963

$465.963

$165,000

39.300

$204.300

$9,200

1.410

$10.610



CITY OF SELAH

PRELIMINARY 2016 BUDGET

Operating Capital
Revenues Expenditures Outlay

181 CRIME PREVENTION RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$2,010

Ending Net Cash & Investments

202 GOODLANDERLID

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$9,212

Ending Net Cash & Investments

220 LI GUARANTY

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$50

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$0

$5,285

$0

11/18/15

Revenues -

(Op. Exps. &
Capital Outlay)

$1,500

2^

$3.510

$6,650

3.927

$10.577

$46,330

$46.380



CITY OF SELAH

PRELIMINARY 2016 BUDGET

Operating Capital
Revenues Expenditures Outlay

301 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

Beginning Fund Balance

$56,000

Ending Fund Balance

303 FIRE CONTROL BLDG. RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$1

Ending Net Cash & Investments

308 CIVIC CENTER CAPITAL PROJECT

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$20

Ending Net Cash & Investments

310 CE BLDG/PROP RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$1,500

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$150,000

$0

$0

$10

11/18/15

Revenues -

(Op. Exps. &
Capital Outlay)

$285,000

(94.000)

$191.000

$1,293

1

$1.294

$16,800

20

$16.820

$487,000

1.490

$488.490



CITY OF SELAH

PRELIMINARY 2016 BUDGET

11/18/15

Revenues -

Operating Capital (Op. Exps. &
Revenues Expenditures Outlay Capital Outlay)

461 WATER RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$98,000

Ending Net Cash & Investments

465 SEWER RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$238,000

Ending Net Cash & Investments

470 SOLID WASTE RESERVE

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

$70

Ending Net Cash & Investments

Summarv of Funds:

Beginning Net Cash & Investments

Ending Net Cash & Investments

$0

$0

$0

TOTAL $14,931,746 $12,203,764 $2,690,160

$898,000

98.000

$996.000

$970,000

238.000

$1.208.000

$63,200

ZO

$63.270

$6.813.773

$6.851.595



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Informational Item

11/24/2015 P-4a

Title: Planning Commission Minutes for November 3, 2015

Thru: Donald Wayman, City Administrator

From: Caprise Groo, Department Assistant

Action Requested: Informational - No action

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Information Only

Background / Findings & Facts:

Information Only

Recommended Motion:

Information Only

Groo, Caprise 11/20/2015 10:13 AM



City of Selah
Planning Commission Minutes

Of

November 3, 2015

Selah Council Chambers

115 W. Naches Ave.

Selah, Washington 98942

A. Call to Order - Chainnan called the meeting to order at 5:28 pm.

B. Roll Call

Members Present: Commissioners Quinnell, Pendleton and Miller.
Members Absent: Commissioner Smith and Commissioner Torkelson.

StaffPresent: Tom Durant, Consultant, Caprise Groo, Secretary.

C. Agenda Changes

None

D. Communications

1. Oral-None

2. Written -None

E. Approval ofMinutes
1. October 20,2015

Commissioner Miller motioned to approve the corrected minutes.

Chairman Quinnell seconded the motion.

Chairman Quinnell asked for a voice vote and the minutes were approved with a vote of3-0.

F. Public Hearings

1. Old Business -None

Mr. Durant stated that there was no business on the Agenda.

Commissioner Miller stated that his understand was that they were approving the minutes so that business could happen
at the next Council meeting and that was the sole purpose for the Commission meeting.

Chainmn Quinnell agreed. He asked Mr. Eriekson if he would like to speak.

Mr. Eriekson stated that he thought the meeting started at 6 pm.

Chairman Quinnell rephed that Planning Commission started at 5:30 pm

Mr. Eriekson stated that he had been told the meeting was onNovember 8and then changed tothe November 10^, 2015.

Chairman Quinnell stated that the Commission was there to approve the minutes from October 20, 2015. He stated he
had saw Mr. Eriekson walk in late, so he asked ifhe wanted to speak.

Planning Commission
November 3,2015



Commissioner Miller asked ifMr. Eriekson wanted to speak.

Mr. Eriekson asked if the Commission had read his letter.

Mr. Durant stated that the letter was going to the council to consider next week.

2 New Business-None

G. General Business

1. Old Business - None

2. New Business- None

H. Reports/Aimouncements
1. Chairman-None

2. Commissioners- None

3. Staff-None

Adioumment

Commissioner Miller motioned to adjoum the meeting, Commissioner Pendleton seconded the motion.
Chairman Quinnell adjourned the meeting at 5:32 pm with a voice vote of 3-0.

Planning Commission
November 3, 2015

Chairman


	2015_11_20_12_25_50
	2015_11_20_12_43_02
	Speyers Court
	2015_11_20_12_44_51



